From: Biedermann, <Cynthia@DGS> Page 1
To: "Russ Chaney" <Russ.Chaney@iapmo.org>
Date:  4/12/2016 10:44:10 AM
Subject: RE: 2016 California Mechanical & Plumbing Contracts

Thank you Russ!

Cynthia
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From: Russ Chaney [mailto:Russ.Chaney@iapmo.org]

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 10:43 AM

To: Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS

Cc: Leticia Gallegos; Marvelli, Mia@DGS; Monte Bogatz; Heather Koffman
Subject: Re: 2016 California Mechanical & Plumbing Contracts

Hi Cynthia!

I'm forwarding your request to our in-house legal department of Monte Bogatz and Heather Koffman. I'm confident they can get the info to you quickly as we know you are trying to get these contracts
wrapped up.

Monte, Heather, please get back to Cynthia...
All the best!

Russ
GP Russ Chaney
CEO, The IAPMO Group

From: "Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS" <Cynthia.Biedermann@dgs.ca.gov<mailto:Cynthia.Biedermann@dgs.ca.gov>>

Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 at 10:32 AM

To: Russ Chaney <Russ.Chaney@iapmo.org<mailto:Russ.Chaney@iapmo.org>>

Cc: Leticia Gallegos <leticia.gallegos@iapmo.org<mailto:leticia.gallegos@iapmo.org>>, "Marvelli, Mia@DGS" <Mia.Marvelli@dgs.ca.gov<mailto:Mia.Marvelli@dgs.ca.gov>>
Subject: 2016 California Mechanical & Plumbing Contracts

Dear Mark,

Dear Russ,

The Department of General Services- Office of Legal Services is requesting an estimated dollar value of the 2016 CBSC/IAPMO agreement.

Could you provide an estimate at your earliest convenience? Legal cannot sign off/execute the contracts until they have this information. Please let me know if you have any questions.
Regards,

Cynthia
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